

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Fri 3/9/2012 6:25:29 PM
Subject: RE: ARL Forecast

Hi Mathew:

There are some initial numbers.

Let's discuss their use in your analysis, since they may be adjusted downstream depending on the product offering and the price point.

I am on the 10th floor should you want to sit and discuss.

Stephan

Stephan Mehr, P.Eng

Director, Business Planning, Air Rail Link

Metrolinx

20 Bay Street, Suite 600

Toronto, ON M5J 2W3

Office: +1-416-369-5758

Mobile: +1-416-518-1858

Stephan.mehr@metrolinx.com

From: Daniel Haufschild
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 5:55 PM
To: Mathew Mathew
Cc: Bert Peverini; Stephan Mehr
Subject: RE: ARL Forecast

Mathew,

These requests should go through Stephan Mehr as we are providing a service to the ARL.

Daniel

From: Mathew Mathew
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:39 AM
To: Bert Peverini; Daniel Haufschild
Subject: ARL Forecast

Hi,

Would you be able to tell me what the ridership forecast for ARL is?

Thanks,

K.M.Mathew

Market Planner, Research & Business Solutions

GO Transit, A Division of METROLINX

20 Bay St., Suite 600

Toronto, Ontario M5J 2W3

Tel: 416-869-3600 Ext. 5271

mathew.mathew@metrolinx.com